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I fary 9, 2009

David Danner, Executive Director

Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission
Attention: Records Center

P.O. Box 47250

1300 5. Evergreen Park Dr. SW

Olympia, WA 98504-7250

Re: PLEASE DO NOT REDOCKET
TG-090021, Sunshine Disposal and Recycling
Substitute Tariff Pages

Dear Mr. Danner:

This is to request withdrawal of the previous 7-day LSN filing of January 5, 2009 and, provided
herewith, is a substitute filing on a 1-day LSN notice basis under WAC 480-70-261(3), to feature an
additional disposal site option requested by customers and also necessitated by the temporary closure
of the currently-utilized transfer station due to operational interruption as a result of the inclement
weather and historical snow fall.

Please contact the undersigned should you have any further questions on this matter.

Yours truly,
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Adrienne Choate
Enclosure

Cc: Marc Torre
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